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Matilda Sanders

Matilda Sanders***#**1

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 9:45 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: ‘Marilyn.Ward@ocfl.net'; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: Docket No. 031097-TP, BellSouth Proposed Tariff Filing to Establish the 311 NXX Code for

Non-Emergency Municipal Use

Please add the following organization to the above docket as an interested party:

Contact information:

311 Coalition

c/o Orange County Public Safety Communications Division
Marilyn B. Ward, Manager

3511 Parkway Center Court

Orlando, Florida 32808

(407) 836-9665

Fax (407) 521-4625

Marilyn.Ward@ocfl.net

[ETRE 11

Coalition Members:

"‘Y\\dgﬂ\‘ﬁ‘ o

Marilyn Ward, Orange County Public Safety Communications Manager
Paul Lauria, Communications Major, Broward County Sheriff's Office
Dick Williams, Pinellas County Emergency Services Director

Kenneth Smith, Alachua County Emergency Services Director

Harold Concepcion, Assistant Director Team Metro Dade County

Thank You!
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 10:30 AM 7

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/14/2004 10:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 031097-TP

Filename / Path: 031097ord.lhd

ORDER ON 3-1-1 TARIFF FILING
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 9:11 AM 2.

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/22/2004 9:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 031097-TL

Filename / Path: 031097A.LHD

AMENDATORY ORDER
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From: LLaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 9:06 AM >~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/10/2004 9:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 031097-TL

Filename / Path: 031097CO.LHD.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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